

PMNorthAnna3COLPEmails Resource

From: Jessie, Janelle
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 1:30 PM
To: John Curling
Cc: NorthAnna3COL Resource; Patel, Chandu; Johnson, Judy; Regina Borsh
Subject: RE: Discussion of Training requirements for Security Personnel

Hello John

Judy has a conflict and will not be able to support a call today.

I will speak with Judy and will let you know through Gina Borsh when we are available for the call.

Thanks

Janelle B. Jessie
Project Manager
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Office of New Reactors
Division of New Reactor Licensing
NGE1 Projects Branch
301-415-6775
janelle.jessie@nrc.gov

God makes three requests of his children: Do the best you can, where you are, with what you have, now. Do not worry about tomorrow; for tomorrow will care for itself. Each day has enough trouble of its own.

-----African-American folklore

From: John Curling [mailto:john.curling@dom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2010 9:39 AM
To: Jessie, Janelle
Subject: Discussion of Training requirements for Security Personnel

Jessie,

It was good to hear from you.

I would like to talk to you and Judy Johnson about an RAI for the North Anna COLA Plan. There appears to be some confusion about the training requirements for persons assigned Armed Responder Duties who are addressed as Armed Security Officers In the Plan.

There are two Columns in the Training Matrix that are in question. Armed Security Officer and Armed Responder. All security persons who would be used to augment the Armed Responders in a Security Event will be qualified as Armed Responders.

The title of Armed Security Officer in the Plan has no bearing on the level of training, titled Armed Security Officer in the T&Q. Any person assigned Armed Security Officer Duties as Described in the Security Plan will be qualified as Armed Responders.

Therefore there is no need to duplicate the two columns.

Sincerely,
John F. Curling

John F. Curling
Senior Training Specialist
Nuclear Protection Services and Emergency Preparedness

Dominion Resources Services Inc.
5000 dominion Blvd.
Glen Allen, Va. 23060
Phone: 804-273-2749
E-Mail: John.Curling@dom.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.

Hearing Identifier: NorthAnna3_Public_EX
Email Number: 868

Mail Envelope Properties (65FB43187ED87C46B3F00CB97D081E60D4D99DF3)

Subject: RE: Discussion of Training requirements for Security Personnel
Sent Date: 3/23/2010 1:29:52 PM
Received Date: 3/23/2010 1:30:15 PM
From: Jessie, Janelle

Created By: Janelle.Jessie@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"NorthAnna3COL Resource" <NorthAnna3COL.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Patel, Chandu" <Chandu.Patel@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Johnson, Judy" <Judy.Johnson@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Regina Borsh" <regina.borsh@dom.com>
Tracking Status: None
"John Curling" <john.curling@dom.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR01.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2904	3/23/2010 1:30:15 PM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal
Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: